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M Gmall Kate Griffiths <viamed.kate.griffiths@gmail.com>

RE: RAF-NG-0000000665 - RAFED/RFP-MEDCON/011/2024 - Medical Consumables (Anesthesia and Respiratory)

1 message

Anjana Chirayath Surendranath <MTG114@yvirtusuae.com>

To: "ryan.swaine@viamed.co.uk" <ryan.swaine@viamed.co.uk>

Cc: Selvaraj Shanmugham <SelvarajS@yvirtusuae.com>, Sumesh Parathy <Orders@virtusuae.com>
Good morning Mr. Ryan,
We have great news! We have received the technically qualified list of items from Rafed for the subject tender we quoted. The below listed items are included in the lis
If our revised pricing falls within the primary category, they are prepared to sign a three-year contract with us. We kindly request you to consider this and provide the be
submit the final pricing before 19" March.

4421504 Standard Gas Sampling Line - S Type

4420860 VersaStream - Nasal Sampling Line
with O2 delivery

4420923 VersaStream - Airway Adapter
Sampling

4421523 Standard Gas Sampling Line - H Type
with Airway adapter

Thank you and kind regards,

VIRTUS GROUP

Anjana Chirayath Surendranath
Sales and Service Coordinator

M. +971.56.5373.100

T. +971 4 224 4274 [Ext. 891]

mtg114@yvirtusuae.com

* MEDICAL TECHNOLOGY -

From: Anjana Chirayath Surendranath

Sent: Wednesday, 18 December 2024 9:37 AM

To: ryan.swaine@viamed.co.uk

Cc: Selvaraj Shanmugham <SelvarajS@VirtusUAE.com>; Sumesh Parathy <Orders@VirtusUAE.com>

Subject: FW: RAF-NG-0000000665 - RAFED/RFP-MEDCON/011/2024 - Medical Consumables (Anesthesia and Respiratory)

Good morning, Ryan,

Please consider this email as confirmation of our order and ship the samples at the earliest. We kindly request that you provide us with your best price for the following samples:
e 2 Qty of 4421504 Standard Gas Sampling Line - S Type
e 2 Qty of 4420860 VersaStream - Nasal Sampling Line with O2 delivery
e 2 Qty of 4420923 VersaStream - Airway Adapter Sampling
e 2 Qty of 4421523 Standard Gas Sampling Line - H Type with Airway adapter

An official order will follow upon receipt of your pricing details.
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Thank you for your attention to this matter. We look forward to your prompt response.

Thank you and kind regards,

VIRTUS GROUP

Anjana Chirayath Surendranath
Sales and Service Coordinator

M. +971.56.5373.100
T. +971 4 224 4274 [Ext. 891]
mtg114@yvirtusuae.com

* MEDICAL TECHNOLOGY -

Get Outlook for iOS

From: Racha Mohamed Mamlouk <rmamlouk@rafeduae.ae>
Sent: Tuesday, December 17, 2024 3:44 PM
Subject: RE: RAF-NG-0000000665 - RAFED/RFP-MEDCON/011/2024 - Medical Consumables (Anesthesia and Respiratory)

Dear Vendor,

Please note that the Technical Evaluation of the Anaesthesia Tender will be held starting the My&(wh
You will be receiving invitations on the same to book your slot 1 day before, please be ready with all required samples on above mentioned dates.
Vendor is requested to abide by the very important notes below:

1. Items to be in original manufacturer packaging. Lack of original packaging will result in item disqualification.
2. Quantity is minimum 2.

3. Items used in 2023 and 2024 within PHG does not require samples.

4. Always make sure Oracle code is mentioned for coded items.

5. Rafed shall follow: No sample — no evaluation process.

6. Vendor is allowed only 2 alternates to be evaluated for each SKU, additional alternates will be disregarded.

Thank you.

Regards,

Racha Mohamed Mamlouk

Officer - Procurement u I J

RH-Procurement

Rafed ¢ Rafed

A: Abu Dhabi | U.A.E | P.O.Box 11619 T: +971 2 201 8200 A PURTHZAITH ASSET D: +971 2201 8240 E:rma

Our Mission: Setting a new best standard of the UAE's healthcare supply chain excellence that always has the best interest of our stakc
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Disclaimer and Confidentiality Notice:

Rafed Healthcare Supplies LLC is a limited liability company registered in the UAE. This email 13y e e

(and its attachments) contains confidential information. The communication is for only the @ sy 3asiall Ay yall il jlaY) Agn & A 33
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contain virus. We do not accept liability or responsibility for any loss or damage sustained as a
computer virus or malware and the alike
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From: Racha Mohamed Mamlouk
Sent: 12 December 2024 10:37 AM
Subject: FW: RAF-NG-0000000665 - RAFED/RFP-MEDCON/011/2024 - Medical Consumables (Anesthesia and Respiratory)

Dear Vendor,
Thank you for your interest in our Tender.

Attached is the item list (292 only).

Kind reminder that the last date to submit is the 13™ of December at 3:00 PM.
Submission will be in sealed envelopes only, no need to submit online.
Please follow below guidelines for submission:

1. Technical Offer: Please make sure to SEPARATE Technical & Financial and keep them very well sealed.
a. In Technical File: No Prices or Price Indication
DO Not attach any catalogues or manufacturer certificates, all should be available in the USB ONLY.
To attach all compliance sheets, technical offer filled sheet, ICV.

USB to contain the technical offer in excel and PDF format, signed and stamped.
2. In Financial File: Only Financial Offer, in hard copy and USB (Excel & PDF signed and stamped)

Please note that samples have to be ready within 5 working days after submission. Later details will be provided on date, time, and location of sample submission.
Thank you and good luck!

Regards,
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From: Racha Mohamed Mamlouk
Sent: 05 December 2024 12:21 PM
Subject: RE: RAF-NG-0000000665 - RAFED/RFP-MEDCON/011/2024 - Medical Consumables (Anesthesia and Respiratory)

Dear Vendor,

Please find herein the kit components:

Catalogue

Item Code Item Description Manufacturer No. R
1
2
1
1
1
40000110317 | Tracheostomy Care Tray Sterile STERIPHARM 52001 | 5
1
3
3
1
1
20000402446 | MMX310086 || BASIC ANAESTHETIC PACK Global Scientific Company LLC | STERIPHARM | 1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
2
2
1
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2
5
20000910909 | Paediatric Breathing Circuit 3M INTERSURGICAL 2165 | 1
20000155909 | BREATHING CIRCUIT INFANT-10/PK < > GETINGE - 1
20000401653 | MHX260039 || BREATHING SYSTEM, PEDIATRIC WITH LUER ELBOW 1.6 METER LONG | INTERSURGICAL 2142 | 1
20000602009 | Breathing Circuit Neonate 1.6m INTERSURGICAL 6202 | 1
Regards,
From: Racha Mohamed Mamlouk
Sent: 25 November 2024 3:52 PM
Subject: FW: RAF-NG-0000000665 - RAFED/RFP-MEDCON/011/2024 - Medical Consumables (Anesthesia and Respiratory)
Dear Vendor,
Please note that the tender submission has been extended to Friday, December 13t 2024 at 3:00 P.M.
Submission will be to Rafed HQ, Al Dar HQ — Al Raha Abu Dhabi.
Moreover, please abide by below submission guidelines:
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
b. In Financial File: Only Financial Offer, in hard copy and USB (Excel & PDF signed and stamped)
Thank you.
Regards,
From: Racha Mohamed Mamlouk
Sent: 19 November 2024 3:58 PM
Subject: RAF-NG-0000000665 - RAFED/RFP-MEDCON/011/2024 - Medical Consumables (Anesthesia and Respiratory)
Dear Vendor,
Please note that we have floated a new tender for Anesthesia & Respiratory in Oracle as per the below details:
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Bidding opening date

Bidders queries and clarifications should be submitted to Rafed through e-mail
only, No later than;

Rafed's answers to Bidders’ queries will be made no later than;

Bidding Closing date/time

*Tender Fee is 25,000 AED without VAT — non-refundable.

Attached is the payment method, please wait till tomorrow end of day to proceed.

Attached is also the item list and tender document for your reference.

Please always provide proof of payment through email.

Thank you.

Thank you.

Regards,

Disclaimer:

18 November 2024

November 2024

(1 working day)

9 December 2024

15:00

15:00

15:00

The information contained in this message is intended for the addressee only and may contain classified information. If you are not the addressee, please delete this message and notify the ser
contents to anyone. Any views or opinions expressed in this message are those of the individual(s) and not necessarily of the organization. No reliance may be placed on this message without writ
No guarantee is implied that this message or any attachment is virus free or has not been intercepted and amended.
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